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August 2, 2021 
 
 
VIA HAND DELIVERY 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE 
Washington, D.C.  20554 
 

Re: K260DE, Palm Desert, California (FIN: 200930) 
KCOD(FM), Palm Springs, California (FIN: 35496) 
Cancellation of Licenses___________________                                                 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 

On behalf of Desert Community College Dist. d/b/a College of the Desert, licensee of the 
above-referenced stations, this letter is to surrender the licenses for FM Translator station 
K260DE, Palm Desert, California and FM Station KCOD(FM), Palm Springs, California.   
 

A copy of the license for the stations is attached hereto for your reference.  Please update 
your records to reflect this cancellation. Should there be any questions regarding this matter, 
please contact the undersigned.  

 

 
Enclosure 
 
 


